MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
FEBRUARY 6, 2025

. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Berg called a work session of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:01 p.m. in the
City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

. ROLL CALL

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kari Miller, Tom Berg, James Vosejpka, and
Scott Pelava

Members Absent; None

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, City Treasurer Tami Brokl, Police
Chief Jason Schmitz, Fire Chief Joe Pumper, Library Director
Marguerite Moran, Liquor Store Manager Lynette Moe, Public Works
Director Joe Dornfeld, City Engineer Shibani Bisson, and Community
Development Planner Cory Hinz-Ibarra

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Berg asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A
motion was made by Wermerskirchen and seconded by Pelava to approve the agenda with
the change. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka, and Pelava. Vote against:
None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

. PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS

Steve Cherney said he comes as a Republican, seeking signatures for the Rice

County Republicans and the Minnesota GOP regarding the recall for House District 58 A
Kristi Pursell. Cherney said as of 3:30 pm this afternoon, the Democrats have gone back to
work but we are going to actively pursue the recall. Cherney said he came here this evening
to solicit signatures on a petition but as of a half hour ago, the petition has to be

updated. Cherney said he can collect anyone who is here tonight who wants to sign it.

Page 1 of 6




8. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

9. OLD BUSINESS
a. None

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Discuss the City Council’s Priorities, Goals and Objectives for 2025

Erickson said the work session was discussed and scheduled at the January 9, 2025
meeting. Erickson said the intent of the work session is for the City Council, Staff, and
Advisory Boards to discuss goals, priorities, and objectives for 2025. Erickson started the
discussion with:

1.

Treasurer’s Report/Debt Service Schedule — Erickson summarized the 2024
Treasurer's Report, Report of Outstanding Indebtedness (2021-2024), and debt
service schedules. Erickson said he wanted to make sure the Council is aware of the
City debt.

City Hall Signage — Erickson presented the proposed monument and building sign
concepts and locations. Erickson recommended the Council discuss the sign font,
signage on building, and dynamic sign and/or stationary monument sign. Miller said
it would be important to match the sign font with the Police Station. Pelava suggested
utilizing the existing building signs and removing the smaller lettering. Mayor Berg
agreed keeping the existing signs and removing the smaller lettering but was
concerned of the fading behind the removed lettering. Mayor Berg said he liked the
idea of adding something digital for a source of bringing some revenue and also event
promotion. Wermerskirchen discussed the positioning of the building signs on the
Hwy 19 side and City identification. Erickson confirmed the sign cost would be an
additional expense to the budget. The Council provided direction to Staff to obtain the
following quotes:

e Replacement of the signage on the north side, center it, and same font as the
Police Station font

e High definition, basic replacement panel, digital scrolling banner sign quotes
for two different sizes the monument sign.

e Replacement of the front sign with the Police Station font.

Page 2 of 6




3. Communication — Erickson requested communication expectations to the Council.
Wermerskirchen said he would take all the communication that you want to give him
without hampering the job getting done. Mayor Berg said he is not afraid of phone
calls or being texted and can always be available to get a hold of. Mayor Berg said the
Department Heads should also be available to contact us if something is going on.
Wermerskirchen said he was impressed with the Mass Notification from the City out
to the general public and happy with the new system in place. Wermerskirchen asked
at what level of expansion we have with Mass Notification for Councilmembers to
send out updates. Erickson said Hinz-Ibarra can look into the Mass Notification
capabilities. Erickson asked about Department Heads attending monthly City Council
meeting. The Council said if there is something that pertains to them, they should
attend. Mayor Berg said it is great to see all the Department Heads here and getting to
meet everyone.

4. Development — Erickson requested the Council to discuss types of housing, density,
City assistance, Bixby Property, Kwik Trip, open space/trails. Erickson said the
recent requests have been submitted such as the Bixby property proposed lot sizes
and density. Vosejpka said smaller lots are only on the one side and there is a need for
affordable housing in town. Erickson confirmed that the Bixby Property drainage
issues will be worked out in the review process. Erickson said Loomis’s timeline is
based on national politics, interest rates and the cost of construction. He said Loomis
is going to reevaluate this year. Mayor Berg said he would like to see some slab on
grade and lowered design standards to start building some quality houses.
Wermerskirchen said let the developer propose what they want to develop and let
them ask for what they want. Miller said it was important that the Bixby Property
Development have a park and pedestrian connectivity to the rest of the City.
Erickson’s recommendation was not to subsidize single family housing.

Erickson said Kwik Trip submitted a plat for Staff to review as the seller and Kwik
Trip wants to be at the location in the purchase agreement. Erickson confirmed it is a
Conditional Use. Erickson confirmed the lot depth and width meet the B-2 Zoning
requirements and additional site plan information has been requested. Said he had not
seen concept plan for the project so he was unsure if it included a car wash He said
the closing date is contingent upon all of approvals. Mayor Berg asked if a Kwik Trip
representative was going to attend a Council meeting and Erickson confirmed they
will once they submit the Land Use Application. Erickson said Kwik Trip will need
to meet design and screening standards.

Erickson covered the City’s Zoning Map and referenced the 2040 Land Use Plan.
Frickson summarized the Open Space, Trails, and Parks. Erickson said recently the
water amenity came up. Miller said people have been asking about some kind of
splash pad or something that can keep them in town with their kids. Miller said this
could be incorporated into the upcoming Community Survey to see what interests are
and what exactly the community wants. Mayor Berg said he sent Erickson and Hinz-
Ibarra an e-mail regarding public/private partnerships. Mayor Berg said he has
reached out to local Mayors and was informed that water amenities are a tax

Page 3 of 6




o
|
§

nightmare. Mayor Berg said it would be the best to look for a private/public
partnership. Mayor Berg said he doesn’t disagree that there is a need for a water
amenity and what is the best way to do it without raising taxes. Pelava said providing
the maintenance cost for a smaller water amenity will open the eyes of the public.
Wermerskirchen said Staff should reach out to the City of Jordan to collect
maintenance, annual operating costs, and construction costs. Mayor Berg said he is
worried about the upcoming water tower project and waste water plant expansion and
informed Staff to reach out to local resources to collect cost before entering into
engineering and collect as much research before moving forward with it. Mayor Berg
said the Park Board and Staff should look into it.

Code Enforcement — Erickson said Staff is looking for the direction from the Council
on expectation and support for code enforcement. Miller said some people do not
know where to get the codes and it is our job to help them access them.
Wermerskirchen said consistency is the key in what we are doing. Miller said codes
should be revised and consistency and communication is key and all codes should be
enforced. Wermerskirchen said if we are not enforcing a code that we should get rid
of it and look at why we are not enforcing it. Erickson said he is hearing education
consistency. Erickson confirmed the most common violations are blight and parking.
Erickson discussed the parking issue at the Lonsdale Auto Dealership with the
number of cars in the lot violating the Conditional Use Permit. Erickson said Staff
have reached out to the business owner and we are working with him and explained
the conditional use process if he wants to amend the existing to reflect his new
business model. Erickson said the owner has informed Staff that he is unable to come
up with the application fee at this time. Erickson confirmed to Mayor Berg that the
current owner is operating under the Conditional Use Permit that was with the
property when he purchased it. Mayor Berg said we should build a relationship with
the owner and work with him and give him a break for the next six weeks. Mayor
Berg says this also goes back to the Main Street parking issues with looking at two-
hour parking and get the County involved and look at a handicap parking spot.
Erickson said limiting parking time limits has not been discussed. Mayor Berg said
parking is worth the discussion. Erickson said he suggested to a downtown business
owner last week, that they should get together if they want to present something to the
City would be a good start. Mayor Berg said at the bare minimal we need to get a
handicap spot and to further discuss parking. Wermerskirchen said it would be nice to
hear from the business owners if they have any discussions with themselves. Mayor
Berg asked what about the trailers parked at the American Legion. Erickson said it is
about consistency with code enforcement and they cannot store the trailers that are
not owned by them on the lot and to rent out spots. Mayor Berg said maybe we just
need to do a better job talking to the business owners and to come up with solutions.
Erickson said business owners can call the City for clarification. Wermerskirchen said
we should take the time to look at the Conditional Use permits and work together.
Erickson said Staff have been working with the business owner and removed half the
cars from the lot. Erickson confirmed the Conditional Use fee was $300 fee and $750
for escrow deposit and any escrow funds not spent are returned. Wermerskirchen said
he is open to have a conversation with any business owner and what we need to do to

Page 4 of 6




make the permit fit the owner’s business model meet a happy medium. Erickson said
we need the support from the Council if we are going to do all this enforcement.
Miller said we do need to have consistency and enforce the laws and codes and
review parking codes. Erickson said we are now getting the City Attorney involved
and that is helping with code enforcement and it should not have to get to that point.
Mayor Berg asked about shipping containers. Erickson said a resident came in
questioning why he could not have one and why they are popping up around town.
Erickson said these are just couple of examples which impact City Codes.

Ordinances — Mayor Berg said it is now 8:27 pm and asked if we should go into the
Chicken and Cannabis ordinances or anything else. Erickson said the Chicken
Ordinance was brought up during recent campaign campaigns and at the last Planning
& Zoning meeting, where it was voted down. Erickson said he was looking for the
Council’s direction in moving forward with drafting an ordinance so it does not
happen again with losing a month due to it being voted down. Erickson said it is the
Council’s direction to move forward with it. Wermerskirchen said there is plenty of
cities that have been doing long enough and we do not need to reinvent the wheel and
we can see what works. Mayor Berg confirmed that there will be a Public Hearing for
the Chicken Ordinance. Pelava said his neighbor has chickens and there is an under-
ground chicken movement going on. Pelava said the Planning & Zoning Commission
have an opportunity to share their input and participate. Mayor Berg said the City of
Mongomery put out a survey and the residents were for chickens. Erickson said we
need to get something in place for Cannabis and Staff are putting together an
ordinance for the first quarter. Erickson said Staff will be using the Office of
Cannabis Management ordinance template to get things started. Wermerskirchen said
if we are not going to do it that businesses are going elsewhere and to what level do
we want to go. Wermerskirchen said he would be open to a green house on top of the
hill in the Industrial Park. Miller said she would agree with an ordinance and we have
open land in the Industrial Park. Hinz-Ibarra said Staff will be bringing a draft
Cannabis Ordinance to the next Planning & Zoning Meeting for further review and
discussion.

Mayor Berg said we have a hard stop at 9:00 pm and wanted to know if anyone else
had anything to share and for the Council to support.

Public Works Director - Dornfeld said for future Work Sessions he would like to start
covering topics that impact his four departments which include a water tower, waste
water treatment plant, and developments.

City Engineer - Bisson said she is here to support Staff with the water storage study,
future development, projects, and grants.

Police Chief - Schmitz said his biggest issue is staffing, received grant money to
purchase radios, and researching body cams.

Liquor Store Manager — Moe said she has high goals/priorities and no big-ticket items
for this year.

Page S of 6




City Treasurer — Brokl asked the Council if they needed additional reporting and said
the audit has been rescheduled.

Fire Chief — Pumper said the Fire Department Staff agree that the City is not ready for
chickens at this point. Pumper said his concern is that the chicken coops will be made
out of light weight construction with temporary wiring and property clearances.
Pumper said he firmly believes that farm animals should be kept in the country.
Miller thanked him for his safety concern and asked if the department should be
expanded. Pumper confirmed that once we cannot make a call, Staffing will need to
be re-evaluated.

City Administrator Erickson — said he covered the topics for this meeting.

Community Development Planner — Hinz-Ibarra said he received the direction that
was requested tonight.

Councilmember - Wermerskirchen asked when the State Demographer’s Report was
coming out. Erickson said it comes out in April for the previous July.
Wermerskirchen asked about the water study. Erickson said it is budgeted and once
we select a City Engineer we can move forward with it.

Councilmember - Miller thanked everyone for coming tonight.

Councilmember — Vosejpka said he did not have anything.

Councilmember — Pelava said we had some really good discussion tonight.

Mayor — Berg said the point of the Work Sessions are to open it up with the

Department Heads, community, and thanked everyone that showed up and who
watched the Work Session.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Pelava to adjourn the Work Session.

Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka, and Pelava. Vote against: None. Abstained:
None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried

Respectfully Submitted:

/]2«

Joel L(\ Erickson, City Administrator

Page 6 of 6



